
From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 6:37 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint - US EPA Technical Assistance

Ok I will provide a call in when I arrive in the office. You all will need to do it in the car on the way to Flint.

Thanks.

Mb

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2015, at 5:47 AM, "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> wrote:

Call with Sygo, George , LeAnn. Me.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hedman, Susan" <hedman.susan@epa.gov>
Date: October 5, 2015 at 9:00:17 PM EDT
To: Dan Wyant <wyantd@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Flint - US EPA Technical Assistance

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <hedman.susan@epa.gov>
Date: October 5, 2015 at 7:59:56 PM CDT
To: Mary Beth Thelen <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Cc: Thomas Burke <Burke.Thomas@epa.gov>, Peter Grevatt <Grevatt.Peter@epa.gov>, Tinka Hyde <Hyde.Tinka@epa.gov>
Subject: Flint - US EPA Technical Assistance

Hi MaryBeth --

Dan Wyant has asked USEPA to do a technical assistance call tomorrow morning with George Krisztian -- and he also volunteered you to set up the call. We (the three people cc'd and myself) are available to talk tomorrow at 9:30 eastern. Would you please provide call-in info to all of us?

Thanks very much,

Susan

Sent from my iPhone